IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Gray, Dara F [DGray@entergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 1:18 PM
To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew

Subject: email

It’s pbessette@morganlewis.com

Dara Gray, REM

Chemistry/Environmental

Indian Point Energy Center
(914) 736-8414
DGray@Entergy.com

This e-mail and any attachments thereto are intended only for the use by the addressee(s) named herein and contain proprietary and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified



Hearing Ildentifier: IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 2710

Mail Envelope Properties (DCB622189B67AD49AE39CD3ED1B4D99D0C196E7E)

Subject: email

Sent Date: 6/29/2011 1:17:32 PM
Received Date: 6/29/2011 1:17:35 PM
From: Gray, Dara F
Created By: DGray@entergy.com
Recipients:

"Stuyvenberg, Andrew" <Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: IPCEXETSPO001.etrsouth.corp.entergy.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 444 6/29/2011 1:17:35 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: Yes

Reply Requested: Yes

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



